Background

Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
January 20, 2014

A Pre-bid conference was held for 121GR15M005 (CID 152970) in Paducah
Kentucky on January 20, 2014.

Present:

KYTC

Mark Swieterman

Kyle Poat

James Tilley

Everett Wilson

Jason Looper

Jordan Leonard

Construction

Contractor

Kevin Wolfe Haydon Bridge Carl Brown Crown Contracting

Allan Buckles Certified Shane McCoy Charbon Contracting
Construction

Brad Wilkins Wilkins Kritt Allbritten Harold Coffey

Construction Co,,
Inc.

Nathan Grasfoder

Harold Coffey
Construction Co.,
Inc.

Bobby Hamilton

JSC

Others
[ Rick Younce | KTC
A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Central Time) by Mark Swieterman of

KYTC.

Question and Answer

Q: Kritt Allbritten from Harold Coffey Construction Co., Inc. stated that KYTC
called for a hot rolled section on the sheet piling and asked if they could use a
cold roll section as long as it has the section properties.




A: Mark Swieterman stated no.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge asked if KYTC was aware that the only hot
rolled section that meets those properties is a PZ 40.
A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

After further discussion Mark Swieterman stated that he would check on this
topic and get back with the contractors.

The sheet pile member properties are modeled after the PZC 13 (LB Foster) hot
rolled sections. The sheet pile section member properties used shall be equal to
or greater than what is specified in the project specifications.

Q: Kritt Allbritten from Harold Coffey Construction Co., Inc. stated that there is no
line item for maintaining and controlling traffic in the bid schedule.
A: Mark Swieterman stated that he would look into that.

A line item # 02650 will be added to each bridge for Maintaining and Control of
Traffic (lump sum)

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge stated that KYTC had the QC/QA note in the
specs and asked if it was KYTC's intend to have the contractor provide concrete
testing or will the department provide this as normal.

A: Kyle Poat stated that the department would provide all of the concrete testing.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge asked if they were to ignore the QC/QA
note.
A: Kyle Poat stated yes.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge stated that in the concrete section KYTC had
different specs than what's normally there and the entrainment specs state that it
is 5% +/- 1% and asked if that should be 4% +/- 2%.

A: Kyle Poat stated to use the KYTC standard specifications for AA concrete mix.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge stated that concerning the sheeting, KYTC
should specify a sheet section of cold rolled steel and when they run through all
of the properties, PZ 40 is an extremely large sheet for this application and KYTC
should pick a hot rolled section and a cold rolled section that are equivalent.

A: Mark Swieterman stated O.K.

See the response noted above.
Q: Brad Wilkins from Wilkins Construction stated that the pile lengths are 8’ and

that KYTC mentioned driving them 8’ into the ground and that it looks like they
would only be driven 4’ into the ground but eventually would be 8’ into the ground



and asked if they were to excavate out, drive 4’ pull your grade beam and back
grade with rip rap or is the intent to drive it 8’ then excavate on both sides. He
then asked if the piling length was 8'.

A: Mark Swieterman stated yes, but it can be higher because on the sides it
slopes up. He also stated that his intent was to go 8’ below the stream bed.

Q: Shane McCoy from Charbon Contracting asked if that was after they
backfilled it.
A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

Q: Shane McCoy from Charbon Contracting from Haydon Bridge asked if the
apron elevation is at the stream bed elevation.
A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

The apron elevation where the water is released back to the stream is at the
stream bed elevation. The sheet pile will be driven 8-0” minimum below the
point. The sheet pile will be longer than 8-0” at the sloped portions of the
concrete apron.

Q: Kyle Poat from KYTC asked if the pile was to be driven 8 below the stream
bed.
A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

Q: Kritt Allbritten from Harold Coffey Construction Co., Inc. stated that KYTC was
stating that the tip elevation of all the piling across that section is to be 8 below
the stream bed and asked if the lengths would graduate as they come up the
slope.

A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

The sheet pile will slope with the concrete apron and will be required to be cut off
at the same slope. The concrete apron with be turned down on top of the
perimeter 12" grade beam. The same concrete apron reinforcement will be
doweled into the grade beam to tie the beam and apron together. The contractor
shall use bent corner bars at 12” on center at the sloped portion where the
concrete apron slab turns down onto the grade beam.

s on the drawings indicate just 8'.
A: Mark Swieterman stated that he would get some direction on this.

See the explanations above.

Q: Allan Buckles from Certified Construction stated that the downstream section
views look like they are typical center line and asked if KYTC could elaborate on
this since they didn’t have a section view.

A: Mark Swieterman stated there is an elevation view on page 76 of 144. He also
stated that the top of the new wing will be at the bottom of the existing wing wall



and was hoping to get at least 1’- 6” insertion below that because some of the
material is either gone or loose and they need to be below that so it can be
underpinned to stabilize it.

It will be acceptable to place the retaining wall adjacent to the existing retaining
wall footing provided the bearing soils are acceptable. In cases where there are
unsuitable bearing soils or undermined bearing materials next to the existing
wing wall footing, the retaining wall footing shall be per Sheet S-4. The contractor
will be responsible for keeping the pavement, existing bridge and excavation cuts
properly shored. All temporary shoring will be removed when the project is
completed. All shoring will be incidental to the project.

Q: Allan Buckles from Certified Construction asked if construction joints are
allowed in the apron slabs.
A: Mark Swieterman stated yes.

It will be required to have two primary construction joints on either side of the
main apron slab where the concrete slope transitions for the purpose of crack
control. The construction joint need to be keyed together. Use epoxy bond coat
per section 511. The slab reinforcement shall continue through the control joint.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge stated that the sheet piles are bid by the
linear foot and asked if that was length of wall feet or vertical feet of sheets.
A: Mark Swieterman stated he would get back to them on this.

The sheet pile will be estimated by the linear feet adjacent to the perimeter
concrete grade beam.

Q: Kevin Wolfe from Haydon Bridge asked what would happen if they needed
longer sheets because of unsuitable material.

A: Mark Swieterman stated they would be backfilling with something like crush
stone so it will still be 8'.

Q: Allan Buckles from Certified Construction asked if one of the structures
changed from the proposal to the plan sheet. He stated that there were two on
1105 but thought there was only one listed on 1105.

A: A KYTC representative stated there are two structures on 1105.

Q: Brad Wilkins from Wilkins Construction stated that he would like to request
that KYTC make a line item for maintaining and controlling traffic or specify what
it should be incidental to and to list the sheet piling as wall feet instead of linear
feet.

A bid item will be added for this purpose

A: Mark Swieterman stated O.K.



Q: Shane McCoy from Charbon Contracting asked if they could grind the trees
that are to be removed and leave them in place or do they need to haul them off.
A: Mark Swieterman stated they could grind them and leave them in place.

Q: Brad Wilkins from Wilkins Construction stated that there are some
underground utilities at some of the structures and asked if they were out of the
way or is this an unknown entity.

A: Mark Swieterman stated it would be incidental and the contractor would have
to do what they needed to do.

Q: Kyle Poat from KYTC stated that they needed to take each bridge case to
case and asked if they could raise the elevation of the sheet pile at the proximity
of where the utility is and still have it at 8’ below the stream bed everywhere else
as a way to mitigate this.

A: Mark Swieterman stated he would have to get back with them on this topic.

| agree with Kyle Poat, that each bridge will have to be coordinated on a case by
case basis due to the different site conditions at each bridge.

Q: Kiritt Allbritten from Harold Coffey Construction Co., Inc. asked if KYTC
wanted to stay with stainless steel anchor bolts or use a regular anchor bolt.
A: Mark Swieterman stated to use the stainless anchor bolt.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:35 AM.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by:



KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET
PRE-BID CONFERENCE
CID: 152970
PADUCAH, KENTUCKY
JANUARY 20, 2015

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE
oo Joise At B | Kot | S 53
) Hagor.o C‘.-v;h...1
J_an_’(z’w Be (over, (o lax KearPrcoraey.com |2 Jo-ZSb-2yor_
. ”G.co/C/ COQ-
/VOWLAan 6(‘&!‘2&/ 7 2l nérm‘éaér@gmifcm 73/ 4¥¢ HLL
B OIDI- 5650
Coaver. Bvmovat Cryw¥ CoxTBacme i
_ vy
AWAN BOCKLES CERTIFIED consTRatlonl aubm!c)ﬁ@;bﬂ.am 20~ 2A8-6303
D hres Tilley T L Sanes tilley@ iy g | A70-509-¢ 329
MR St ek e NANK . Scoigfeomp @il (v sT2~72R - S0
Everctt Wilson LY Te everedt. tillsn Pkys5oV | 270-994 - 1907
.5“\’16 ("\CC-O'-{ C\-\H'-éd‘\ CanTeacr Al (lﬂ&&bw‘&q - -~ | 5
Jj?Saw /- OOp «v f< Yrc }a.ao; . /ao,-ra’ﬁy.ﬁw 27/-—2‘/7'02)3
nﬁ) O3 Ry WNT mdgn ]pmu.lﬂu 3»-1 “Z210- 444—&—5-—;
-~
\ HLl S \u{.L.L_L, ’u’%\ Q&M:&Mz@m 2D 2858
'Zlm )(4 NERe Ll- am.iéo,._(&"’&';l,é.,.& 220 -34Z S5/
I._
| 1 |




KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET
EIGHT SCOUR BRIDGES
SITE VISIT
SIGN IN ROSTER
<=M P2 0re pippny OGN, Comrazgernye

BRIDGE NAME S FAVE Metoy  ClineBod colToaerints
004B0003IN 5 e [y
%L Y O 11 '

N 20 Wz
/Ab" ZFU:g_(_JaLP{ _I-M"fg\'\l mlﬂ)gg-f
004BO0036N Ao/ |  &er
=M bBIL
306'
004BO003IN =m | |4/1r

g'//"/%u

"004B00046N Ay, I; ] |
J 2 AV

i

VA,AC- A
(A

018B00074N e ya%

018B000SSN 7o A P
g 7 ..‘7-([’, ’J—//
020B00037N £ 7
C A
BD ¥ oy
- AN _
0Z0B00052N D17 7,




	PreBid Meeting for Bridge Scour Countermeasures in Various Counties  (01-20-14) Addendum #1
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

